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15 September 2020 

RE: PCA CASE N° 2018-54 - TENNANT ENERGY, LLC V. GOVERNMENT OF CANADA 

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs, 

I write on behalf of the T1ibunal with reference to the Respondent's request, made in its letter dated 24 
August 2020, that the Claimant be ordered to produce the live (or native) Excel spreadsheets used in 
the preparation of (i) Schedules I to 8 in Section 10 of the Expe1t Valuation Repo1t by Deloitte dated 7 
August 2020, which accompanied the Claimant's Memo1ial of the same date (the "Deloitte Report"); 
and (ii) the figures in Appendix B of the same repo1t. 

The T1ibunal acknowledges receipt of the Respondent's and the Claimant's letters dated 4 and 11 
September 2020, respectively, which were submitted fmther to the Tribunal's request that the 
Respondent explain more fully why the info1mation that it seeks is not afready in, or cannot be 
deduced from, the Deloitte Repo1t. In the Tribunal's view, the Respondent has provided the requested 
explanations for some but not all the info1mation that it seeks, and for the same reason, the Claimant's 
expe1t's response (see Deloitte Letter to Claimant's Counsel, dated 10 September 2020 (C-261)) may 
have resolved some but not all of the issues that the Respondent claims to be facing with the Deloitte 
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Report. The Tribunal thus considers that, as noted by the Claimant, the Parties may benefit from 
further consultations in this regard. 
 
The Tribunal accordingly directs the Parties to have their experts confer with a view to resolving any 
remaining difficulties faced by the Respondent in understanding the Claimant’s evidence, as set out in 
the Deloitte Report. Should the Parties’ experts nevertheless fail to resolve these difficulties by 
Wednesday, 7 October 2020, the Parties may revert to the Tribunal by the same date, indicating with 
appropriate specificity the issues for which they require the Tribunal’s further attention. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at the details 
set forth above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Christel Y. Tham 
Legal Counsel 
 
cc: Mr Cavinder Bull SC (by e-mail: cavinder.bull@drewnapier.com) 
 Mr R. Doak Bishop (by e-mail: dbishop@kslaw.com) 

Sir Daniel Bethlehem QC (by e-mail: dbethlehem@twentyessex.com) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


